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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:   Monday, June 03, 2024 

TO:   Town Clerk Pat McNielly  

FROM: Michael Borg  

CC:  Nicole Pelletier and Sandra McCrory  
   
RE:  Measure 2024-117-Confirmation of Reappointments to various Boards, 

Committees, & Commissions.  

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré 
Measure 2024-117- Confirmation of Reappointments to various Boards, Committees, & 
Commissions. 
 

Purpose and Justification: 
 
To confirm Reappointments made by the Town Manager for Boards, Committees and 
Commissions that have members whose terms have expired. 
 
Board/Commission/Committee Term to Expire: 
  

Charter Review Committee: 
Melinda Bernado Cuerda    6/30/2027 
Commission on Disability:  
Paul Keenan     6/30/2027 
Melinda Bernado Cuerda   6/30/2027 
Licensing Board:  
Michelle DiRenzo    6/30/2027 
Veterans:     
Erin Matson     6/30/2025 
Gregory Mayor    6/30/2025 
Eugene Morris    6/30/2025 
Phil Cote     6/30/2025 
Frank Speekaert    6/30/2025  
Zoning Board of Appeals: 
Steffani Pelton (Alternate)    6/30/2027 
Constables: 
Joel Picci     6/30/2025 
Benton Keene    6/30/2025 
Neil McGrath    6/30/2025 
 
 



The Town Council met on May 29, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was 
made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2024-117; that the Town of North 
Attleborough, in accordance with Section 2-10 of the Town Charter, Confirmation of 
Reappointments to various Boards, Committees, & Commissions, terms to expire as referenced 
above. 
 
The motion was seconded by Councilor St. Pierre. 
 
Motion carried. 7-0 UNANIMOUS 


